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QUESTIONS FOR RFP -INTEROPERABLE COMMUNICATIONS 

EQUIPMENT 

 

1. Can you tell us what frequency bands you need included with this multiband 

radio? The radio is cable of VHF, UHF, 800MHz. 800MHZ AND VHF 

 

 

2. Can you specify the type of encryption(s) needed? AES ENCRYPTION 

 

 

3. Do you want the vendor to include programming costs? YES 

 

4. Do you want the vendor to include programming cables and/or programming 

software? YES, IF APPLICABLE 

 

 

5. Regarding the bid reference you mentioned for interoperable communications 

equipment, we are working to prepare an accurate quote. To proceed could you 

please provide the following information. 

• UHG or VHF -VHF 

• For the digital part, do you know DMR or NXDN? DMR 

• Radio wattage? 5 WATT 

• Is Bluetooth really needed? IN OUR OPINION BLUETOOTH ISN’T 

REALLY NEEDED. IF YOU’RE THAT CLOSE, YOU PROBABLY 

DON’T NEED A RADIO.  


